

Daniel Goodwyn

469.774.2043

DanielGoodwyn@gmail.com

DanielGoodwyn.com

Web & Mobile App Designer & Developer

Highly motivated web and mobile app developer with design background, extensive software knowledge, and an expanding skillset offers expert technical abilities and flexibility in work style, whether working alone or in a team setting. My ideal company is in San Francisco, prioritizes ethics and social responsibility, values aesthetics and functionality with the end-user in mind, has a disposition towards technological innovation, and has an environment that enables me to leverage my skills as both a designer and developer.

Skills

Mobile

iOS - Swift, Objective-C

Android - Java, XML

Web

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap

JavaScript, jQuery

Platforms

Firebase

Parse (R.I.P.)

APIs

Google Maps

Weather Underground

Education

City College San Francisco – 2014

iOS and Android App Creation

Austin Community College – 2011

Associate of Applied Science,

Web and Interactive Design Specialization

Experience

Stop Hate – Awareness Program (StopHate.com)

Designer and Citizen Journalist

May 2019 – Present

- Graphic and Web Design, Video and Video Editing, Social Media
- Brand Ambassador, raise awareness about the stop hate campaigns and messaging

Quick Bible – App (QuickBible.app)

Designer and Developer

December 2019 – May 2020

- Design vector icons, User Interface (UI), and User Experience (UX)
- Develop app in iOS using Swift, in Android using Java, web in HTML, and Submit to Play and App Store

Jews for Jesus ♦ San Francisco, CA – Christian Ministry

Web Designer

May 2016 – March 2019

- Design and implement micro-sites and landing pages from scratch using HTML, Joomla, and WordPress
- Design and implement responsive MailChimp mass email automations and campaigns, and test across clients
- Create and analyze A/B Split Tests, in MailChimp, Unbounce, Visual Website Optimizer and Google Optimize
- Consult about design choices with data analytics and user interface and user experience in mind

Hango ♦ San Francisco, CA – Music Festival Mobile Application Startup

Contractor: Android Developer

March 2015 – May 2015

- Work on the Android app; fix bugs, make improvements, add new features
- Test Android app and iOS app, and give user experience feedback

Global Vision Training ♦ Burlingame, CA – Silicon Valley English-Speaking Training Company

User Experience Designer, Project Manager,

Graphic Designer, Trainer

May 2013 – May 2014

- Manage development of web app, and assist implementation of user flow
- Leverage design and layout expertise to develop client brochures and print materials
- Train Japanese businessmen to speak English and to navigate American business culture

PrimaCORK, Battistella Capsule ♦ American Canyon, CA – Wine Country Corks, Capsules

Web Designer, Graphic Designer

March 2012 – May 2014

- Work with wine bottle cork, capsule artwork, and create forms and templates with branding
- Create website to coordinate with branding, and improve brand consistency with web and print